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ATCB
6731 Whittier Ave.,
McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Dennis Ward
dward@AmericanTCB.com

Re: FCC ID: KBCIX260MPIRIM902

Mr. Ward,

The ltems 2 & 3 on your list of comments have been addressed with the corrections
made on the attached revised report, file name “Exhibit 6 Part 15 Supplemental Test
Report Rev 1”.

For Item 2 the column title was corrected to uV/m.

For Item 3 corrections to reflect the correct WLAN frequencies related to this application
were made. My apologies for my error due to incomplete revisions of the frequencies
after a cut and paste of a table block.

Items 4 & 5 were exhibits from the original Certification filing by the OEM. Not being
able to support those measurements directly ltronix has had us re-measure the data in
question in accordance with the FCC’s Guidance on Measurements for Direct Sequence
Spread Spectrum Systems. The results submitted under the file name “Exhibit 6 Part
15.247-6db BW_Ant Cond Spur’. The measured data suppots continued compliance
with the Part 15.247 rules.

Thank you for your time spent reviewing this application.

Best Regards,
Rod Munro%

President
Spectrum Technology, Inc.



